Post Office Directory Extract 1875

Calstone Wellington

Calstone Wellington (or Calstone Willington) is a parish within the parliamentary borough of Calne, in the Northern
division of the county, hundred, county court district and union of Calne, and in the diocese of Salisbury, archdeaconry
of Wilts, and rural deanery of Avebury, 2%4 miles south-east from Calne, and near to an old Roman road.

The church of St Mary is very ancient, in the Mixed Early English and Tudor styles. The register dates from 1760. The
living is a rectory, yearly value £192, with residence, in the gift of the Marquis of Lansdowne, and held by the Rev.
William Maurice Macdonald, B.C.L.

In this parish are some remarkably fine springs, in which good specimens of petrified moss are found
The Marquis of Lansdowne is lord of the manor and principal landowner.

The soil is rich loam; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat.

The area is 368 acres; gross estimated rental, £544; rateable value, £497; the population in 1871 was 34.
PARISH CLERK, Job Clifford

POST OFFICE, Philip White, receiver. Letters arrive from Calne at 7.35 am.; dispatched at 7 pm. The nearest money
order office is at Calne.

SCHOOL, Mrs Sarah Ann Bilby, mistress.

Private Resident

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Ness Frederick Darby Rev.
Commercial
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Burnett Frederick George Miller, corn factor, maltster & wine &
spirit agent
Edwards John Mop manufacturer & miller Spray’s mill
Gunning James Farmer
Spackman John Farmer
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